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From: Van Dyck, Tamara

To: Phyllis Beaulieu

Cc: David Hohnstein; Lundgreen-Nielsen, Stephanie (Vancouver)
(Stephanie.LundgreenNielsen@WorleyParsons.com); Lemay. Louis; RODNEY.WATSON@forces.gc.ca

Subject: RE: 130327 1BC-NNF---- Nanisivik Naval Facility

Date: Wednesday, March 27, 2013 11:46:51 AM

Hi Phyllis,

Rod Watson is still the main contact for this file, | assist him when required. The Nanisivik Naval
Facility Project is still in the process of providing NIRB with the required information for
determination of screening requirements. Unfortunately, | do not know how long the NIRB process
will take.

Regards,
Tamara

Tamara Van Dyck B.Sc.

Environmental Project Coordinator / Coordinateur de projets environnementaux

Defence Construction Canada / Construction de défense Canada

DCC/DGME PMO

180 Kent Street, 15th floor, Ottawa ON K1P OB6 | 180, rue Kent, 15e étage, Ottawa ON K1P OB6
Tel. | Tél. 613-995-9741/ Fax | Téléc. 613-996-9847

Tamara.VanDyck@dcc-cdc.gc.ca

Mailing and Courier Address | Adresse postale et livraison par messager

Tamara Van Dyck (DCC)

Director General Military Engineering | Directeur général - Génie militaire

National Defence Headquarters | Quartier général de la défense nationale

101 Colonel By Drive, Ottawa, ON K1A OK2 | 101, promenade Colonel By, Ottawa ON K1A 0K2

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org]

Sent: March 27, 2013 12:43 PM

To: Lundgreen-Nielsen, Stephanie (Vancouver) (Stephanie.LundgreenNielsen@WorleyParsons.com); Van
Dyck, Tamara

Cc: David Hohnstein

Subject: 130327 1BC-NNF---- Nanisivik Naval Facility

The Nunavut Water Board would appreciate an update on when we may expect the documents
required to complete this application and send it for review and comments. All documents received
to date are on our ftp site at the following link. Please review the documents in the Application
folder and the Admin folder and provide a response. The USERNAME is public and the PASSWORD is
registry for our ftp site.
ftp://nunavutwaterboard.org/1%20PRUC/1%20INDUSTRIAL/1B/1BC%20-%20Camp/1BC-NNF----

Initially our contact for this file was Rodney Watson and it is my understanding that he is no longer
associated with the project. Stephanie/Tamara — if neither of you are responsible perhaps you can
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provide direction on who we should be in contact with. Thank you.

Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu

Manager of Licensing

Nunavut Water Board

P.O.Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU XO0B 1J0
Phone: (867) 360-6338, Ext. 27
Fax: (867) 360-6369

Email: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
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